
State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER e 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

DATE : JUNE 18, 2001 
TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (BAY@ 
FROM: DIVISION OF COMPETITIVE SERVICES ( ~ L E R ~ )  J.L w’ 
RE: DOCKET NO. 010787-TL - INVESTIGATION INTO BOUNDARY 

EXCHANGE ISSUES IN SARASOTA COUNTY 

Please place t h e  following correspondence in the above 
referenced docket. 

(1) Ms. Janet Rowe Dugan‘s 6/18/01 fax response offering some 
solutions. 

(2) A complaint faxed by Ms. Janet Rowe Dugan on behalf of Jane D. 
Augustine on 6/18/01. 

If you’ve any questions, please call me at 4 1 3 - 6 5 6 2 .  

LI 
Attachments 

cc: Division of L e g a l  Services (L. FORDHAM) 
Division of Competitive Services (CASEY, BULECZA-BANKS) 



Janet Rowe Dugan 
HrokerlSalrcrpcrsun 



Janet Rowt Dugan 
Brukrr/ Salcspxsoa 

St. Atmand's Circle, 330 john RinKIine Boulevard, Smsota, FL 34236 I3w 800 798-0484, Ext. 22 Fa 741 388-5201 
Rcs 941 366-2233 E-mail i.n~.dupn@netsq,ccr" http:/ /www.sRmsotagoK.com 
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